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PROLOGUE
THE END AND THE BEGINNING -- 1832
—

The natural divide between the St. Lawrence and the Mississippi
waterways 1s marked by a slight rise in the ground just a few hundred

yards east of the Des Plaines River.

At the top of this rise, a long figure sits motionless on his
pony, totally unaware of the classic pose he has assumed as he slumps
over his pony and the golden rays of the setting sun etch him in

sharp silhouette against the deep blue of the cloudless sky.

01d Half Da, Chief of the pPotawatomi, is deeply touched, his
eyes glazed by the intensity of his concentration. He doesn't need
eyes to see the natural beauty surrounding him. It is etched deeply
in his memory: The lushness of the grass that attracts the large
buffalo herds, the sparkling waters of the river as if wends it ways
through virgin woodlands, a profusion of multicolored flowers lining
its banks to show it the way, and the golden tipped prairie grass
so tall that it completely obsevures from view the body of a full
grown man on horseback.

This scene, unchanged since the time of his ancestors, is more
dear to the old man than his own 1life.

All of the Chief's instincts and wisdom, born of years of
experience in leading his people, always alert for signs of danger,
tell him that he now faces the most difficult decision of his life.
He is fully aware that life as it is known to his people must surely
undergo a major change. Already his cousins to the East have vacated
their homelands, leaving them to the hordes of white men who descend
like locusts upon the Indian's hunting grounds, burning off the grass
and desecrating the virgin soil with their steel plowshires to raise

food for ever ' increasing number of their own kind.
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PROLOGUE - CONTINUED page 2 of 2

The steadily mounting pressures forced on him by the en-
croachment of the homesteaders is the subject of the Chief's troubled
thoughts. The white man-has offered treaties which mean that the
Indian must cede all rights to his ancestral home and move to the
desolate areas of the arid West, or they could stay and fight.

Fight a battle which they must surely lose in the end?

An imperceptible shudder passes through old Haf Da at the
thought of turning tail and running like a dog, but he knows that to
stay and fight would mean the death of many of his people and still,
that the end result would be the same.

The corners of his mouth turn downward in scorn at the thought
of the white men digging in the fields, building animal pens and
performing all sort of other menial tasks. "Squaw's work". How
much deeper would be his humiliation and chagrin if he but knew that
the word "Indian", the white man's name for him, was the result of
the error of a lost sailor who thought that he had discovered a new
route to the Indies?

As the sun in its downeard motion settles behind the trees, it
casts lengthening shadows which hidetthe hint of moisture in the
old man's eyes as awareness once again returns the light of
consciousness to them,

Noises from the camp remind him that time for the evening meal
is near. He stretches himself to relieve the tensions and stiffness

brought on by sitting too long in opne position and kneeing his pony

into motion, he heads for the comforts of his camp..
Perhaps it is the result of hunger pangs, or maybe it is the bitter

knowledge of things to come, for as the old Chief moves slowly through

the tall grass, his lips seem to form the words..."It is Time"“.
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WHEELING

In 1814, the elevation of the Territory of Illinois to statehood
heralded the end of the existence of the Indians in the state in-

cluding the Potowatomie in the area which is now known as Wheeling.

There have been many stories written about the methods used to
induce the Indians to sign the treaties which deeded their land to
the white man, but probably the most. honest one is that the Indians

were given large quantities of "fire-water" to cloud their judgement.

Whatever the reasons or methods used, one fact remains:; The
Indians did sign the treaties, and, in 1833, were ordered to leave
the state.

Prior to the signing of the treaties, the first white man arrived
in the Wheeling area. Little is known as to his background, in fact,
there is no record of his first name. He is simply known in the
records as "Mr, Sweet",

Mr. Sweet arrived in March of 1833, and built a cabin in which
he lived for approximately six months. He was apparently on excellent
terms with the Indians, because this was prior to the ratification of
the treaties and it is known that the Indians were generally opposed
to any white man settling on their lands.

George Strong moved into!the Sweet cabin on the Second of
September, after beingyadvised by Col. Thomas Owen, the Indian agent
in Chicago, not to do so. Mr. Strong was informed that should he
attempt to occupy the land, the United States troops would have to

defend the rights of the Indians if any trouble ensued,



GC

Page 2 of ;\
WHEELING (continued)

Mr. Strong apparently figured that® the treaty would soon be
ratified and decided to take the risk. He bought the claim from
Mr. Sweet in October,for the sum of Sixty Dollars, and thus became
the first permanent white settle in the Wheeling area.

Shortly after taking possession of the cabin, Strong was
surrounded by approximately a dozen Indians. He went outside and
fought with them, knocking at least one Indian down, and somehow
escaped with his life., It is thought that his lack of apparent fear
was the thing that saved him,

The tenacity and strength of purpose was also present in the
character of the other settlers who began to arrive in great numbers
after the ratification of the treaties. After the banishment of the
Indians, the greatest danger faced by the settlers was that of claim-
jumpers. This threat diminished when the legitimate settlers
organized to fight the claim-jumpers who generally worked along.

Joseph Filkins built the first residence in the Vicinity of
Wheeling proper in 1834, and as the surrounding area became more densely
populated, a post office was established in®1836, with Mr. Filkins as
the first postmaster. This increase in population also presented
other problems such as the need for a store where items could be
bought that could not be made in the home. Another need was for a
meeting place where the men could gather and discuss problems, or
just make small talk. Both of these requirements were met in 1837,
when Mr. Filkins built the first commercial building, a tavern-hotel.

In the same year, Russell Wheeler and Charles Daniels opened a

general store.
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OUR VILLAGE PRESIDENTS

Henry Boehmer 1894-1885

J.P. Hausam 1895--1899
Jacob Schwingel 1899-1904

Henry Boehmer 1904-1908

Jacob Schwingel 1908-1917

George Sicks 1917-1919

Jacob Schwingel 1919-1924

Lew Hoitje 1924--1928
Julius Meinken 1928-1935

Hans Schmidt 1935-1945

Arthur Ortegel 1945-1953

Edward Gieseke, Jr. 1953-1957

A.R. McIntyre 1957-1965

Ted C. Scanlon 1965--
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GAY NINETIES

The 1890's, or as they are more generally called, the “Gay

Nineties", were years that have captured the hearts of all romanticists.

They were years when the pace of living was leisurely:; Canoe rides
on the river, Sunday picnics in the park, bicycle races, croquet
matches and many other activities in which the entire family
participated.

Every community had it$ "Town Square" or meeting place where the
leading citizens could make speeches on the Fourth of July and other
occasions of importance. Wheeling possessed one of the better sites
for this type of activity, the grassy meadows along the Des Plaines
River. There, on any sunny Sunday afternoon, could be heard the
music of the Wheeling Cornet Band (organized in 1877), the shrill
laughter of children and the mellow sounds of barbershop quartets,
their voices made even more mellow by kegs of beer which were set up
under the trees,and of course off-limits to the youngsters.

This area became so popular that people would travel allthe
way from Chicago just to enjoy it. Bicycle races from Wheeling to
Chicago became guite an event. It was not at all unusual for 100
participants to start the race.

As a result of this activity, the restaurants and taverns of
Wwheeling enjoyed a great popularity. So much so, that they were
probably one of the greatest reasons €or the village's incorporation.

A certain "lawless element", composed primarily of the rough
and ready railread laborers who were imported into the area to
maintain the Northwestern and St. Paul Railroads of the prosperous
North Shore area of Lake Michigan, began to frequent Wheeling's
taverns, Their conduct was so wild and bawdy, that when word reached
the town of their coming, merchants closed their stores and women

and children were kept off of the streets.
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Realizing that something had to be done to control these and other
illegal activities, the leading citizens of the area began campaigning
for formal incorporation. A petition was circulated, and with the
signatures of 42 registered voters, was sent to the Hon. Frank Scales,
County Judge, Chigago, Illinois.

On- June 18, 1894, a special election was held in the Union Hall.
The results were: 43 for vVillage organization and 3 votes against it.
After the returns has been canvassed by the County Clerk, an election
was ordered for the 17th of July, 1894, for the purpose of electing the
following officials: A Village President, Six Trustees, A Village Clerk
and a Police Magistrate.

Henry Boehmer was elected President, John Forke, Jacob Schwingel,
Emil Sigwalt, Reinhold Schneider, William Fassbender, and J.A. Schminke
were elected as trustees: Police Magistrate was Louis Fischer and
village Clerk, W.R. Munkhenke.

The Articles of Incorporation were approved by the State on
August 26. The first village Ordinance drafted by the new Village
Fathers was one which pertained to the licensing of dram shops.

Among the first licenses issued were those to the following applicants:
The Chicago House, Columbia Hotel, Jacob Schwingel at His House,

John Behm at the Union Hotel, Wheeling House, and the Wisconsin

Hotel.

Wheeling was paralyzed by these ruffians as they became liquored
up and roamed the town from one end to the other, looking for local
residents to bully. When this occured, nothing could be done until
they drank their fill, at which time they would be thrown in jail

until they sobered up.
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GREATEST ASSET THE PEOPLE

Since George Strong's fight with the Indians in 1833, Wheeling's
greatest asset has been the strength and character of its people.
From its beginning as only a wide spot in the trail from Chicago
to Milwaukke, to its present evolvement into a bustling industrial
and residential complex, one basic factor has proven to be the
inspiration jand fortiude of wWheeling -- namely, its people.

Perhpas the future of Wheeling could be summarized just as
its past is exemplified, by its slogan WHEELING - WHERE PROGRESS

IS BY THE PEOPLE.
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. FROM WHEELING DIAMOND JUBILEE

. LAND PURCHASED FOR VILLAGE HALL

As the needs of the Village grew, the necessity for a Village
Hall became acute. Land was purchased for $150.00, and sealed bids
were taken for the erection of a building "20 by 30 by 12 feet with
two cells in the western end 7% by 9 feet each".

The contract for the building was granted to Mr. H.P. Mentzer
of Shermerville (Northbrook), Ill. who advertised, "Undertaker,
Contractor and Builder, Ice Box and Hearse Furnished when Desired,
House Raising a Specialty".

On January 12, 1895, Mr. Mentzer presented the village a
Statement totalling $553.26. Following this, many items had to be
. purchased to furnish the new building. Among the more notable items
were: two slop pails, a broom, two jail locks, two small spittoons
. and two large spittoons. A Gold Coin Ventiduct No. 19 Stove, one
dozen chairs, two Rochester lamps, one table and a business desk.
Also, a bill for fifty cents was presented by Mrs. Henry Hipp, for
sewing two cell mattresses.

The original Village Hall has been refurbished and made into
the headquarters for the Wheeling Historical Society and also serves
as a museum., The museum is open to the public from 12 noon to 5 P.M
on Saturday and Sunday, with group tours by appointment. Many items
of interest have been donated by citizens of the area and the museum
has become the center of attraction and welcome addition to the

cultural aspect of the town.

552597297 The era centering around the 1920's was one of contrast and

. confusion. to many people. The gas buggy was becoming more and more

common, but the horse and buggy was still the main means of transportatior
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LAND PURCHASED FOR VILLAGE HALL (continued)

The "Bussing" of students is nothing new to Wheeling in the
20's., Mr. Frank Forke, owner of the town's first livery stable,
transported Wheeling's high school students to Maine Township High
School in Des Plaines.

In addition to transporting students, Mr. Forke made regularly
scheduled trips to the Soo Line Depotiin Wheeling, The Northwestern
Station in Des Plaines and the Saint Paul Railroad in Northbrook.
His was the fore-runner of the present day taxibusiness.

By 1925, Milwaukee Avenue had been paved, a new and modern brick
school was completed, and the town had its first gasoline driven fire
engine. In 1950, the population was 916,

Wheeling's georgraphic location made it the ideal site for its
role as "Chicago's Breadbasket" for many years. This same factor
delayed the industrial and commercial development of the town, until
the advent of the automobile and the increasing pressures applied
by the people of Chicago seeking more living space, pushed Wheeling
into the role of a residential suburb. By a strange paradox, this
same growth in population began to attract more and more industry,
the new industry attracts more people, and so today, Wheeling is
beginning to take a place of prominence amorig the important cities
of Illinois.

Within the ten-year period from 1950 to 1960, Wheeling's
population increased 683 per cent. The fact that the town was able to
cope with this sudden population explosion was, in a great part, due
to the solid foundation developed by Wheelind's pioneers, and the

integrity of its subsequent citizens.
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FIRE DEPARTMENT

According to information researched and compiled by Joan
Heuer, and presented by the Wheeling Independent in a series called
"The Infant Wheeling", the first move toward fire protection was
mad on April 6, 1896,

On that date, a committee of three was appointed to investigate
the subject of fire protection and its estimated cost. This
committee had accomplished nothing by June, so another committee of
three was selectal to investigate various chemical and other fire-
extinguishers and report at the next meeting of the vVillage Board.
The committee consisted of Mr. Metz, John Forke, and Wm. Fassbender.

Following the recommendation of these men, the Board ordered
certain equipment and on September 11, 1896 it was delivered at
the Wisconsin Central Railway freight office.

The Fire Department was to be allowed the use of the Village
Hall for their meetings and a fire bell was purchased from Fassbender
and Arnold for $27.40,

The Constitution and By+#laws of the Wheeling Fire Department,
as adopted on September 30, 1896, allowed for the following fire
bell signals: Regular or Special Meetings:: ringing of bell and
three strikes of alarm hammer. Company's practice :: ringing of bell
and five strikes of alarm hammer; Fire alarm;; continuous fast
rapping of the bell, then signal for the division of the Vvillage.

The Divisions of the vVillage and signals were: From the Southern
line to crossing of Mr. E. Wagner's residence, ringing of bell and
one strike of alarm hammer:; From center of village to corner of
Dundee Road - ringing of bell and two strikes of alarm hammer:; From

corner of Dundee Road to Northern line - three strikes of alarm hammer:

From corner of Dundee Road West - four strikes of alarm hammer.
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The first Officers of The Wheeling Volunteer Fire Department
consisted of the following: Mr. Christ F. Metz, Fire Marshall:
J.A. Schminke, Asst. Fire Marehall; Frank Forke, Second Asst. Fire
Marshall; W.R. Munhenke, Secretary:; W. Riswig, W. Fassbender and
Tony Behm, Foreman of the various companies. According to the record
of minutes of the meetings of the Department, Mr. Reinhold Schneider
assumed the duties of Secretary at the meeting of april 23, 1900.

and held the post until the 8th of August 1927,

In 1904 a hand pumper was purchased to augment the fighting
equipment. This pumper has been preserved and is on display in
the Historical Society Museum.

At the inception of the Fire Department most of the towns
prominent citizens participated as vVolunteers., The tradition
continued throughout the years and into the present Wheeling's
Volunteer Fire Department and has the reputation of being one of
the best in the country.

The present Fire Chief, Mr. Bernie Koeppen is a descendant

of one of Wheeling's Pioneers, Mr. Friedrich Koeppen.
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TOWNSHIP FORMED

Politically, the territory known as Wheeling Precinct, encom-
passed a part of Maine and Northfield Townships as well as the area
known as Wheeling Township. Prior to 1850, when any voting was
necessary it was done at Wilcox's Tavern, which was located at the
Des Plaines River.

wheeling Township was organized on April 2, 1850, at a meeting
held in the hotel owned by James rarker. S.M. Salisbury was elected
as the first Supervisor and during the years 1851 to 1883 was super-
ceded by other men, many of whose names are very familiar in the
area. Some of these early Supervisors were Joseph Filkins, William
Scoville, George Strong, William H. Dutton, Frederick Tesh and
David Peters.

Three of these men, S.M. Salisbury, George Strond and Joseph
Filkins also served the area on the Court of Appeals prior to the
formation of the township. The ultimate decisions in cases of
claim-jumping was one of the responsibilities of these men.

One addition of note to Wheeling's growth, was the building of
a brewery by Napolean Periolat in 1850. This business was operated
by him, and later by his Sons, Henry and Robert until 1905, at which
time it was sold to the new owners from Chicago. The building was
demolished in 1910.

At the turn of the half-century, Wheeling was beginning to
assume the characteristics of the typical American small town. With
its brewery, blacksmith shops, restaurants, general stores hotels
and schools, more and more people were attracted to the immediate
area, built their homes, and helped Wheeling to develope an air of

permanence,
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TOWNSHIP FORMED (continued)

One of the traits-of the Homo sapiens is their need for the
companionship of their own kind. As soon as the immediate needs for
the sustainment of life are settled, man's first thoughts seem to
be that of finding the means and the opportunity to meet together:
Some primarily for the worship of God, and secondly, just for the sake
of meeting together in friendship.

The oldest fraternal organization in Wheeling is Vitruvius
Lodge No. 81, Ancient Free and Accepted Masons. Formation. of the
Lodge dates back to October 4, 1849, when W.C. Hobbs, the Grand Master
of the State of Illinois, granted to brethren of Oriental and
La Fayette Lodges a dispensation to form a Lodge at Dutchman's Point.

On October 10, 1850, the Charter was granted, and in 1851
dispensation was given toi'move the Lodge to Wheeling.

Vitruvius was known as a "Moon Lodge" because meetings were held
on the Saturday before the full moon. This was done so that the
members could have moon light to guid®them on their way to the

meetings.
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1984727
LETTER PUBLISHED IN WHEELING DIAMOND JUBILEE MAGAZINE 1894-1969

Village of Wheeling
312 East Dundee Road - Wheeling, Illinois
Lehigh 7-2141

Congratulations Wheeling on your 75th Anniversay from your
elected officials.

A Diamond Jubilee Celebration is the time for reflection. The
time to reflect on events of the past, and goals to be reached in
the future,

Man has seen a tremendous advance in medicine, the arts, science,
and in man's conquering of space. Americans are all proud of the
accomplishments of their fellowman. Wheeling is what America is all
about.

In 1894, Wheeling a '"sleepy" little community, had citizens who

where far sighted enough:to provide this community with its present
form of government. Descendants of our first village fathers still
reside in our community and are still actively interested in our
village.. Through the years, the village has grown. With growth,
new residents saw Wheeling as the place to live and raise their
families. Growth was slow at first, but OUR Village has become home
to over 14,000 residents. With the influx of population, business
and industry became a must. We are proud of what Wheeling has to
offer along these lines. Our pride in our community grows daily:
schools, churches and civic organizations all lend to Wheeling's
pride. Pride is reflected in progress...and Wheeling is progressing
through its citizenry.

Goals for our future are set and we know that they will be
reached. Wheeling looks to its past to secure its future. A future
we know we will all be proud of, because of the heritage left to us

by our forefathers.
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On this, Wheeling's 75th Anniversay, our "little" community
respects the past, and looks forward to the future of new goals

that may be reflected upon by our children and their children.

Sincerely yours,

Ted C. Scanlon
village President

Trustees Trustees
Ira A. Bird John Koeppen Jr.
Peter J. Egan Roger Stricker
William O:Hart Michael Valenza

Evelyn R. Diens, Clerk
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FIRST ENTERPRISE

Filkin's tavern-hotel was the fore-ordination-of things to come
to Wheeling for in the ensuring years, the town's primary claim to
fame was the many fine restaurants which grew up along Milwaukee Ave.

Milwaukee Avenue was the main road from Chicago to the lands
to the North of Wheeling. It was composed of the trails of Indians
and paths beaten into the ground by herds of buffalo. In some places
the feet of thousands of buffalo had beaten the trails down to a
depth of six feet.

In 1836, a stage route was established on this read, and Filkin's
tavern became a coach stop. Because of the difficulty of travel in
those days, Wheeling was the natural stopping place for the weary
travelers to refresh themselves with food and drink. This led to
the growth of "Restaurant Row" along Milwaukee Avenue, and the fame
of these fine eating places continued until the present day. The
advent of the super high-ways in the 1950's caused a marked decrease
in~the amount of traffic through Wheeling, but the town is still
remembered by most people as the place to go for a good meal.

By 1835 there were 18 log cabins 1in the area around Wheeling.
The largest of these was a "mansion" built by Mr, William Hopps. It
was in this house of the well-to-do Mr. Hopps that Wheeling's first
murder occurred, Mr. Hopps murdered his wife, but was acquitted
through the exceptional ruling of Judge McAllister, on the plea of
insanity. Iiis freedom was shortilived, and Mr. Hopps died in the

poor house in Dunning in Marech, 1836.
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FIRST ENTERPRISE CONTINUED

As settlers continued to pour into the area, the growth of
the village was apparent. In 1838, two blacksmith shops were opened
one by Mr. Orestin Shepard, the other by Mr. Ascher Skinner,

Lumber for these projects was supplied by a mill owned by a
Mr. Kenniscott. This mill was located on the Des Plaines River,
about a mile South of what is now called "Half Day". It is daid that
this name "Half Day" was the result of an error, in 1836, a Mr. Gridly
laid claim to a large section of land and was instrumental in the
establishment of a Post Office- which was to be called "Haf Da®
after an Indian who formerly lived in the area. However, the
authorities in Washington assumed that some "foreigner" did not
now how to spell, so they changed the name to "Half Day".

Adding to the "industry" of the area was a flour mill located
on the west side of the river, directly across from' . the saw mill.

Other businesses followed in relatively quick succession.
James Parker opened Wheeling's second hotle in 1840. By 1842
other additions included: A store owned by John Rothschild; another
by William Vogt: another blackstmith shop by E.K. Beach, and in

1845, a hardware store was introduced by Mr. Albert Fassbender.



Also in 1845, Wheeling's first school was built. Being very
small, this building was used only until 1861, when a second and
larger school was erected. This second building was destroyed by
fire in 1870. 1In 1871, a new two-story school was completed on the
South side of Dundee Road, just West of Milwaukee Avenue, on the

site now occupied by a shopping center.
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This structure served the community until 1925, when the brick
school on Wille Avenue was completed. There was: however, one change.
The State authorities forced the Village to install additional windows
in 1924. This allowed more light to penetrate the musty interior.

From this humble beginning, Wheeling's School system has grown,
and today it boasts of having one of the country's finest and most

progressive school districts,both at the primary and secondary levels.
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MANY CONTRIBUTED TO GROWTH

Growth continued through the 1850's, and many families who would
contribute heavily to the development of the town, made their
appearance. In 1849, Dr. Julius Permann came to Wheeling and
practiced medicine until his death in 1856.

Dr. Jon George Schneider was the area‘'s first Veterinarian,
arriving here in 1853. Dr. Schneider served the community in various
offices, including that of Township Assessor, in addition to his work
as a Veterinary Surgeon. His more than a half-century of service
was ended by death in 1909,

One son, Reinhold Schneider, followed the trade of harness maker
in a shop adjoining the first village Hall, which is now the site
of the Historical Society Museum.. He served as Village Clerk from
1900 until his death in* 1927. Miss Adeline Schneider, daughter of
Reinhold, was elected Village Clerk upon the death of:her father in
1927. She was continuously re-elected to this office until her
retirement in 1953, Thus, the office of Village Clerk remained inthe

hands of the Schneider family from 1900 until 1953.
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LST CHURCH FORMED

The erection of Wheeling's first Church is a notable event,
not only for the Church itself, but becaue of the record of service
compiled by its early members.

The first organizational meeting was held on May 1, 1864.

At this time, it was decided to organize a Church which was to be
called, "The German Evangelical United Reformed :and Lutheran Church".
A twenty-five article constitution was drafted and Reverend F.C.
Schwartz was called as the first pastor.

On October 8, 1864, the membership voted to apply to the
Presbytery of Chicago to unite with Presbyterian Church of the U.S.A.
On the Second of November 1864, the new congregation, known

as German Presbyterian Church, electedrthe following officers:
William Vogt, Nicholaus Bock, Werner Spengler and A Fassbended as
Elders; Jacob Zimmer and Conrad Baerthel, Deacons.

In the fall of 1865, they erected their Church on a site located.
on the North Side of Dundee Road and West of Milwaukee Avenue. The
last worship services were held there on December 16, 1962.

The Church has since been moved to the Chamber of Commerce Park
on Wolf Road, pending movement to a permanent site, where it is hoped
that the building will be preserved as a link to the proud history

of the town.
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MORE BUSINESSES APPEAR

During the years from 1850 through 1890, other business and
professional people made their appearance. Many of them were destined
to have their names and those of their decendents woven into the
history of Wheeling.

Jacob Hunsinger opened a hotel in 1856, William Metz, a black-
smith shop in 1865, and in the same year, Samuel Reese opened a
wagonshop, which he sold to Louis Fischer three years later.

In 1873 Fred Stryker opened a store, Martin Armbruster another
hotel, and in 1874, C. Welflin opened a harness shop. This was the
shop which Reinhold Schneider purchased in 1885,

John Behm's hotel was opened in 1877, and John Schminkie's store
in 1878. Henry Boehmer, was was to become Wheeling's first President,
started a creamery in 1880, chich Jacob P. Hausam superintended for
eleven years. Another store was opened by Sigwalt and Bollenback
in 1888.

Dr. M. Moffat practied medicine here from 1876 to 1890 in
which year Dr. Henry Benz made his appearance.

Wheeling's railroad station was built in 1886, one mile west

of the village, at the Wisconsin Central Railway.
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Editors Note:

Although the members of the Wheeling Historical Society have spent
many hours in researching the foregoing information, the Jjob is
far from complete. There 1is much more to be written about our town,
and to accomplish this, the Society earnestly requests that anyone
having access to information concerning any phase of Wheeling's

development please contact the Society.

The importance of history can not be over emphasized. Only |
by understanding the heritage of the past, can the youth of today
comprehend and appreciate the depth of the miracle of our democratic
society. Perhaps, through the proper use of history, we can teach
them that the ideals for which they are fighting are nothing more
thancan extension of the basic philosophy of our country, that is,

the inalienable rights of the individual.
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. Andrea's History of Cook County, published in 1894, said of

jele e Ro lo i R}

Wheeling: "The chief events of importance in the recent history of
the place have been the prosecution of various parties for the
illegal selling of intoxicating drinks by George Strong, one of the
oldest settlers of the town, and a strong foe of intermperance?.
The gquotation evidently referred to the Township of Wheeling, rather
than to the townitself,
The above statement may have been true when considered in the
context of world affairs, but the slow progress of the town proved
to be an asset in the long run., This slowness of growth allowed for
the building of a very stable base upon which the building boom of the
. 1950's would depend for its strength and guidance.
During the years around the turn of the century, Wheeling
. would have to be considered as the typical country town: however,
building did continue,and in the surrounding countryside, the farmers
were using "modern" equipment to raise the foodstuffs which helped to
sustain the burgeoning metropolis of Chicago.
Thus Wheeling's income was derived from the purveying of raw
products to the city, and the catering of the finished product to

travelers, through the facilities of its many fine restaurants.,
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FROM WHEELING DIAMOND JUBILEE

Since the citizens of Wheeling lined the sides of
"Milwaukee Road" in 1861, to cheer the Volunteers
marching to join the Union Army at Camp Fry, the
people of Wheeling have enjoyed a deep feeling of
patriotism, Portrayed above is Mrs, Ed. Welfin
posing with a car decorated to bbserve the signing

of the armistice on Nov. 11, 1918.



WHEELING"S GOLDEN JUBLIEE

Wheeling Public School as it looked prior to the
remodeling and addition of new windows.



Wheeling's Golden Jubliee

Schools 1924

Picture taken on west side of 0ld school after state school

authorities forced the board to install more windows for light



WHEELING'S GOLDEN JUBILEE

Wheeling Public School, erected in 1871, as a .replacement
for the second school which was destroyed by fire in 1870, It
served the town for 54 years, until the completion of the modern

brick building, pictured below, in 1925,

Now called wWalt Whitman School, this building, renovated and
expanded, is still serving the youth of Wheeling as an elementary

school.




. WHEELING DIAMOND JUBILEE

Wheelings first Commerican Enterprise was this tavern
Xmrakrd hotel built by Joseph Filkins in 1837. Located on the
Northwest corner of Milwaukee and Dundee, this building was the
site to Wheeling's first Post Office and served as a regular
coach stop for the stage from Chicago to Milwaukee. This picture

. was taken in 1905, The building was demolished in 1918.



WHEELING DIAMOND JUBILEE

Des Plaines River

@he sparkling waters of the Des Plaines River as it appeared
prior to the turn of the century.

DM W e - s g




N ! wa’cc

NN NN NN Y NN YO O YOI M XK N
Our Village Presidents

NORNN NN N NN O N N N N M O N X

HENRY BOEHMER 1894 - 1895
J. P. HAUSAM 1895 - 1899
JACOB SCHWINGEL 1899 - 1904
HENRY BOEHMER 1904 - 1908
JACOB SCHWINGEL 1908 - 1917
GEORGE SICKS 1917 - 1919
JACOB SCHWINGEL 1919 - 1924
LEW HOLTJE 1924 - 1928
JULIUS MEINKEN 1928 - 1935
HANS SCHMIDT 1935 - 1945
ARTHUR ORTEGEL 1945 - 1953
EDWARD GIESEKE, JR. 1953 - 1957
A.R.MCINTYRE 1957 - 1965

TED C. SCANLON




WHEELING DIAMOND JUBLIEE

This Church served its members from 1865, until
December 16, 1962, almost a century of constant
use. Concerned citizens are at present working to pre-
serve this historical reminder of the past.

Ll

I



WHEELING DIAMOND JUBILEE

Wheeling Gets

Brewery

Wheeling’s first industry was this brewery built by Napolean Periolat in 1850. After more than half a century of
operation, it was razed in 1910.
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Oliver Wendell Holmes Jr. High School
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Community Presbyterian Church

St. Joseph First Baptist Church
The Worker of Wheeling




WHEELING DIAMOND JUBILEE

Dr. John George Schneider, Wheeling's first Veter-
inarian, standing by the gate to his home on North

Milwaukee Avenue.




WHEELING GOLDEN JUBLIEE

Wheeling Public Works

Wheeling Police
Department
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Jack London Jr. High School
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Fore-runner of one of Wheeling’s most famous
restaurants.

-

Inside view of Welflin's store as it appeared into the
1950’s. Building has since been demolished to make
room for parking for the new shopping center.




4

P11

Y4 \W.V\{

M«UJ\QD\J

p797°5) &b:quui Y,

Park District




(,(/#EEL/A/L CGoetTi Josice &

g M AGRAZIY &

- One of Six Wells




iy thceervt boerz/ ~NoBiEE

Dcpmond

This building, probably constructed in the 1850's
and did bear the sign, ‘‘La Ray’s Cafe’”’, is the oldest

structure in Wheeling. /.

Decoratings which were displayed for a street dance
arranged by Wheeling's business men, in celebration
i of the paving of Milwaukee Avenue in August of 1923,
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densen's lee Cream Parlor. Wheeling, T 497924«

(Top) Building constructed in 1914 with blocks from
the Utpadel plant which was located on Wolf Road,
North of Dundee Road. This building is now a tavern
and is located on the East side of Milwaukee Avenue,
across the street from the old Village Hall. (Below)
Looking South on Milwaukee Avenue around 1915,




Old Photo of the homes of Sicks and Benz, which

were located on the north side of Dund
" ee Road
of Milwaukee Avenue. 1

R

Two of Wheeling’s early businesses, the Chicago
House (above}, and the Columbia Hotel (below), which
also housed a bowling alley_.
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(Above) View of North Milwaukee Avenue as it
appeared from Dundee Road intersection. (Below)
View looking South on Milwaukee Avenue from the
same intersection. These pictures were taken around
1910. In the top picture, the building in the left

fore-ground is the tavern-hotel built by Joseph Filkins
in 1837.




Oliver, Jacob and Chester Wolf, and Sylvester Miller, s
pose with steam-operated threshing machine, typical :
of the kind used in the late 1800’s and early 1900’s. \




Wheeling’s original Viliage
Hall, erected in 1894, now
serving as the headquarters

and Museum of the Wheel-

ing Historical Society.
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Wheeling Station as it appeared around 1910.



Wheeling’s first police car. (1925)

Pictured below are Wheeling’s Finest in 1949. Edward
Gieseke, Jr., front row - right, was Fire Chief.
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Photo (taken about 1910) showing the bridge across
the Des Plaines River.

A portable saw-mill in a field North of Wheeling
along Milwaukee Avenue.
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Two of Wheeling’s early businesses, the Chicago
House (above), and the Columbia Hotel {below), which
also housed a bowling alley.
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